
 
 

 
 

 
i 

 
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

TAXI REGULATORY HEARING 

 

Date:  Monday, 3 August 2020 

Time:  10.00 am 

Venue:  This is a virtual meeting 

Contact:   democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000 
 
Agenda 
 

1    Appointment of a Chair  

2    Declarations of Interest  

3    Meeting Procedure  

4    First Renewal Application (Pages 11 - 58) 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 
ii 

 
 

 
 
 

Licensing Sub Committee Members: Gehring, McQueen and Thittala 
 

Information for the public 

 
Members of the public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting, 
except during the consideration of exempt or confidential items, by following 
the link to be published on the Council’s website.   
 

Any person who participates in the meeting in accordance with the Council’s 
public speaking time, is deemed to have consented to being recorded and to 
the use of those images (where participating via video conference) and/or 
sound recordings for  webcast purposes.  When speaking, members of the 
public should not disclose any personal information of any individual as this 
might infringe the rights of that individual and breach the Data Protection Act. 
  
If members of the public wish to address the committee please contact 
Democratic Services by 12 noon two working days before the meeting. 
 

For full information about committee meetings, committee reports, councillors 
and the democratic process:  

 Website: http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk  

 Email: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk 

 Phone: 01223 457000 

http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk


 

 
 

 
iii 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee: Taxi Regulatory Hearings Procedure  
 
The City Council is the licensing and regulatory authority for Hackney 
Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles within the City of Cambridge.  The 
Licensing Team of the Refuse and Environment section of the City Council is 
responsible for all licensing matters and an “Officer” is a manager or member 
of that team. 
 
Preparation of Report 
 
1.  Where the Officer considers that the Taxi Regulatory Sub-Committee 
should decide whether an applicant for a licence is a fit and proper person to 
hold the licence for which she/he has applied, the Officer will refer the matter 
to the Sub-Committee.   See Appendix for the relevant legislation. 
 
2.  Where the Officer has reason to believe that any of the circumstances set 
out in sections 60 or 61 of the 1976 Act may apply, the Officer will conduct an 
investigation on behalf of the Environmental Health Manager. 
 
3.  Following investigation and where the Officer considers it appropriate to 
do so, the Officer will prepare a report for the Sub-Committee setting out the 
following:  

• the relevant law, Council policy and the powers of the Sub-Committee; 
• the information obtained as a result of the investigation and the source 

of that information; 
• any matters in dispute. 

  
Preparation for the Hearing 
 
4.  The Officer will write to the driver and ask her/him to say which of the 
witnesses she/he wants to attend the hearing to give their evidence in 
person. The Council will write to the driver, and the witnesses to tell them 
when and where the Sub-Committee meeting will be held.  
 
5.  The Officer will write to the driver giving details of the evidence which has 
not been included in the report because it is evidence that the driver can be 
expected to know about already, or there is good reason for keeping it 
confidential. 
 



 

 
 

 
iv 

 
 

6.  Evidence can be given in writing or orally, by the Officer, the driver or their 
witnesses.  There are no legal restrictions limiting what kind of evidence can 
be heard or the form in which it must be presented. 
 
7.  If a witness whose presence is requested by the driver is unable or 
unwilling to attend and the Sub-Committee does not wish to adjourn the 
hearing, the evidence may be given in writing instead. 
 
8.  The driver can give evidence about her/his character in any way she/he 
thinks fit, e.g. by letters of reference or by calling witnesses. 
 
9.  The Environmental Health Manager will send the driver a copy of the 
report at least 5 working days before the hearing to give her/him the 
opportunity to comment on it or, if she/he chooses, to submit further written 
representations or additional evidence. 
 
10.  When presenting the report to the Sub-Committee the Officer will inform 
the Sub-Committee of any comments, representations or additional evidence 
submitted by or on behalf of the driver. 
 
11.  At any stage the driver may instruct someone (such as a solicitor, a 
friend or relative, an employer or a member of a trade organisation) to act as 
her/his representative.  The driver can be represented at the hearing whether 
or not the driver attends the hearing. 
 
12.  If the driver fails to attend the hearing the Sub-Committee may decide to 
continue in her/his absence. 
 
13.  Any references in this note to a driver should be taken to include her/his 
representative. 
 
Conflict of Interest 
 
14.  If a member of the Taxi Regulatory Sub-Committee becomes aware of a 
possible conflict of interest before or during the hearing she/he should raise 
this with the Head of Legal Services.  
 
15.  Members should not take part in hearing a case if they have a personal 
interest or involvement with it or the issues raised by it might be seen as 
affecting their impartiality, e.g if they know the driver or a complainant, or they 



 

 
 

 
v 

 
 

have been previously involved with the case or a closely related case in 
another capacity. 
 
The Hearing   
 
16.  Present at the hearing will be members of the Taxi Regulatory Sub-
Committee, the Officer and a Legal Officer who will be the Sub-Committee’s 
legal adviser. A Committee Manager may also be present. 
 
17.  At the start of the hearing the Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the 
meeting, introduce the members of the committee and officers present and 
explain the procedure to be followed. 
 
18.  The committee members will decide whether members of the press and 
public should be excluded from the remainder of the meeting. 
 
19.  The Officer will outline the report and present any witnesses in support of 
the Officer’s case. 
 
20.  Members may ask any relevant questions of the Officer or witnesses. 
 
21.  The Chair will invite the driver or her/his representative to ask any 
questions of the Officer or witnesses. 
 
22.  The Chair will invite the driver or a representative to put the driver’s  case 
to the committee.  This will include calling any witnesses. Witnesses will be 
allowed into the hearing only when giving their evidence. 
 
23. Members may ask any relevant questions of the driver and/or her/his 
witnesses.   
 
24.  The Officer may ask any relevant questions to clarify the evidence or 
information that has been given.  
 
25.  When all the evidence has been offered, the Chair will invite all parties to 
summarise their points if they wish. 
 
26.  The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have had the 
opportunity to say everything that they wish to say. 
 



 

 
 

 
vi 

 
 

27.  The Chair will invite the Legal Adviser to the Sub Committee to give any 
legal advice that the Adviser considers to be appropriate. 
 
28.  If the Sub-Committee wish to consider their decision in private, everyone, 
except the members of the Sub-Committee, will be asked to leave the room; 
alternatively the Sub-Committee will withdraw to another room.  The Sub 
Committee may invite the Legal Adviser to join them.  Any legal advice given 
to the Sub Committee when they are withdrawn will be reported back to the 
hearing before the Chair resumes it. 
 
29.  The Sub Committee may reconvene the meeting in order to seek 
clarification of the facts. 
 
30.  When the decision has been made the Chair will announce this to the 
driver. 
 
The Decision 
 
32.  Following the hearing the Council will write to the driver with formal 
notification of the decision of the Sub-Committee and informing the driver of 
the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court and the time within which appeals 
must be submitted. 
 
33.  A suspension or revocation of a drivers licence will take effect at the end 
of the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which written notice of the 
Sub-Committee decision was given to the driver unless the Sub-Committee 
have decided that the interests of public safety require the suspension or 
revocation to have immediate effect.  The letter notifying the driver of the 
Sub-Committee’s decision will include a statement that this is so and an 
explanation why.  The suspension will then take effect when the letter 
notifying the decision is given to the driver. 
 
34.  In urgent cases, the Environmental Health Manager has delegated power 
to suspend a driver’s or vehicle licence.  If this power is used the 
driver/proprietor will be notified of the decision and of their right to appeal to 
the Taxi Regulatory Sub-Committee within 14 days. If an appeal is submitted 
the hearing must take place within 7 days of receipt. 
 
35.  If, in the opinion of the Environmental Health Manager the interests of 
public safety require that the suspension of a driver’s licence has immediate 
effect the letter to the driver will include a statement that this is so and an 



 

 
 

 
vii 

 
 

explanation why.  The suspension will then take effect when the letter 
notifying the decision is given to the driver. 
  
APPENDIX 
 
Pursuant to section 60 (1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 the City Council has power to suspend or revoke or 
refuse to renew a vehicle licence on any of the following grounds: 
 

a) that the hackney carriage or private hire vehicle is unfit for use as a 
hackney carriage or private hire vehicle; 

b) any offence under, or non-compliance with, the provisions of the Town 
Police Clauses Act 1847 or Part II of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 by the operator or driver; or 

c) any other reasonable cause 
 
Pursuant to section 61 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976 the City Council has power to suspend or revoke or refuse to renew 
the licence of a driver of a hackney carriage or private hire vehicle on any of 
the following grounds: 
 

a) that he has since the grant of the licence: 
i. been convicted of an offence involving dishonesty, indecency or 

violence; or 
been convicted of an offence under, or has failed to comply with the 
provisions of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 of or Part II of the Local 
Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976; or 
aa) that he has since the grant of the licence been convicted of an 
immigration offence or required to pay an immigration penalty; or 

b) any other reasonable cause. 
 
(1A) Subsection (1)(aa) does not apply if- 
 
(a) in a case where the driver has been convicted of an immigration offence, 
the conviction is a spent conviction within the meaning of the Rehabilitation of 
Offenders Act 1974, or  
(b) in a case where the driver has been required to pay an immigration 
penalty—  
(i) more than three years have elapsed since the date on which the penalty 
was imposed, and  
(ii) the amount of the penalty has been paid in full. 



 

 
 

 
viii 

 
 

(2)(a) Where a district council suspend, revoke or refuse to renew any licence 
under this section they shall give to the driver notice of the grounds on which 
the licence has been suspended or revoked or on which they have refused to 
renew such licence within fourteen days of such suspension, revocation or 
refusal and the driver shall on demand return to the district council the 
driver’s badge issued to him in accordance with section 54 of this Act. 
(b)If any person without reasonable excuse contravenes the provisions of this 
section he shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to a 
fine not exceeding level 1 on the standard scale.  
 
(2ZA)The requirement in subsection (2)(a) to return a driver's badge does not 
apply in a case where section 62A applies (but see subsection (2) of that 
section). 
 
(2)(a)  Where a district council suspend, revoke or refuse to renew any 
licence under this section they shall give to the driver notice of the grounds 
on which the licence has been suspended or revoked or on which they have 
refused to renew such licence within 14 days of such suspension, revocation 
or refusal and the driver shall on demand return to the district council the 
driver’s badge issued to him in accordance with section 54 of this Act. 
 
(2A) Subject to subsection (2B) of this section, a suspension or revocation of 
the licence of a driver under this section takes effect at the end of the period 
of 21 days beginning with the day on which notice is given to the driver under 
subsection (2)(a) of this section. 
 
(2B) If it appears that the interests of public safety require the suspension or 
revocation of the licence to have immediate effect, and the notice given to the 
driver under subsection (2)(a) of this section includes a statement that that is 
so and an explanation why, the suspension or revocation takes effect when 
the notice is given to the driver. 
 
(3)  Any driver aggrieved by a decision of a district council under subsection 
(1) of this section may appeal to a magistrates’ court. 
 
Enforcement Action 
Specific consideration will be given to the following items contained under 
‘Level 3 Enforcement’ of the ‘Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Enforcement 
System’ by the Environmental Health Manager, and subsequently the 
Licensing Sub-Committee, who may exercise discretion to grant or to renew a 
licence, or to suspend or revoke an existing licence.  



 

 
 

 
ix 

 
 

 
1. The licence holder has committed an action covered in Levels 1 and 2 
where they have been interviewed by an officer of the Commercial & 
Licensing Team in the previous 12 month period and a final written warning 
has been given. 
 
2. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted of any offence 
of a sexual nature which is not spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders 
Act 1974. 
 
3. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted of any offence 
involving possession, supply of drugs or a related offence which is not spent 
under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974. 
 
4. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted of any offence 
involving dishonesty which is not spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders 
Act 1974. 
 
5. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted of any offence 
involving violence which is not spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders 
Act 1974. 
 
6. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted within the last 5 
years of more than one offence of drunkenness or related. 
 
7. The licence applicant has held their DVLA driver’s licence for less than 2 
years after its return as a result of suspension for any reason. 
 
8. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted of any offence 
relating to alcohol and motor vehicles which is not spent under the 
Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974. 
 
9. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted within the past 
3 years of any offence which has resulted in 6 or more points being attached 
to their DVLA driver’s licence. 
 
10. The licence holder or licence applicant has been convicted within 1 year 
of any combination of offences which has resulted in more than 6 points 
being attached to their DVLA driver’s licence. 
 



 

 
 

 
x 

 
 

11. If at the time of application (for grant, renewal or during the life of an 
existing licence) the licence holder or licence applicant has more than 9 
points attached to their DVLA driver’s licence. 
 
12. If the licence holder or licence applicant has one or more convictions 
relating to 
 
- Town Police Clauses Act 1847 
- Part II of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
- Part IV of the Transport Act 1980 
- Part I of the Health Act 2006 
- Chapter 1 of Part 12 of the Equality Act 2010 
 
which is not spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974. 
 
13. If the licence holder or licence applicant is found to be living or working in 
the UK without the required authorisation, or if they have committed any 
offences arising from Asylum & Immigration matters. 
 
14. If the licence holder or licence applicant fails the initial or refresher 
safeguarding training test paper on three occasions or fails to complete the 
training as required by the Council. 
 
15. If the licence holder or licence applicant presents a medical assessment 
(or makes a declaration) for consideration but does not declare them unfit to 
drive. 
 
16. Upon the application for or the duration of a licence, if there is 
intelligence, supplementary information or any other reasonable cause where 
officers have concerns about the grant or the continuation of a licence. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Report page no. 1 Agenda page no. 

 

 

 

Item 

TO CONSIDER AIRCAMBRIDGE’S APPLICATION FOR A FIRST 

RENEWAL OF AN OPERATOR’S LICENCE WITH CAMBRIDGE CITY 

COUNCIL 

 

 

 
 
 
Appendix 2 contains exempt information during which the public is likely to be 
excluded from the meeting subject to determination by the Scrutiny 
Committee following consideration of a public interest test.  This exclusion 
would be made under paragraphs 1& 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 
 

 
 

To: Licensing-Sub Committee:    Taxi Regulatory Hearing 

 

Report by: Gemma Tilley - Team Manager (Commercial & Licensing) 

 

Tel:  gemma.tilley@cambridge.gov.uk   E-mail: 01223 457727 

Wards affected:   All  

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4

mailto:gemma.tilley@cambridge.gov.uk


 
Report page no. 2 Agenda page no. 

 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1  The purpose of this report is to consider the first renewal application for a 

Private Hire Operator’s Licence issued by Cambridge City Council 

submitted by Mr Mert Buyukdag (operating as ‘AIRCAMBRIDGE’).  

1.2 The application is classed as a first renewal application, which is for any 

Private Hire Operator wishing to renew the licence at the expiry of the 

first year of holding the licence.  As per the current application 

procedure for first renewals, an operator is required to demonstrate that 

they have been operating a private hire business for the full duration of 

the licence; the matter is then be referred to the Licensing Sub-

Committee for determination. 

2.  RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 It is recommended that Members consider the information contained in 

this report, any representations made to them and the legislative 

provisions and policy considerations detailed in paragraphs 4 and 5 

below, and determine whether Mr Buyukdag is a “fit and proper person” 

to continue to be licensed by Cambridge City Council as a holder of a 

Private Hire Operator’s Licence. 

 
3.      BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 Mr Buyukdag was first granted a Private Hire Operator’s Licence 

(Licence Number: PHO095) on 2nd September 2019.  The licence is due 

to expire on 1st September 2020.  A copy of the current licence is 

attached as Appendix 1. 

Page 12



 
Report page no. 3 Agenda page no. 

 

 

3.2 Mr Buyukdag has been a licensed driver with Cambridge City Council 

since 21st July 2011.  He currently holds a Dual Driver’s Licence which 

is due to expire on 14th September 2020. 

3.3 Mr Buyukdag submitted an application to renew his operator’s licence 

for five years on 7th July 2020.  Applicants renewing their operator’s 

licence from the ‘first renewal’ onwards are able to renew their licence 

for either one or five years.  The application form is attached as 

Appendix 2.  Please note in sections 5 (j), (k) and (l) as well as 6 (a) 

that Mr Buyukdag answered the questions in relation to the policies and 

procedures adopted by the operators he receives jobs from. 

3.4 An operator inspection was conducted by Mr Alex Beebe on 17th July 

2020.  This inspection took place remotely over the telephone, with 

permission of the Team Manager, due to the on-going COVID-19 

pandemic. Mr Buyukdag uses a domestic premises, rather than an 

office, as his business address and all relevant documentation could be 

brought into council offices.  For clarification, Mr Buyukdag does not 

offer any waiting room facilities for customers at the registered address.  

The application fee was paid in full after the inspection.  A copy of the 

inspection form is attached as Appendix 3.  

3.5 A sample of the records evidencing Mr Buyukdag has been operating 

for a year since the initial grant of the licence is attached as Appendix 4.  

Some minor issues were identified with the records being kept that 

omitted some necessary information required as set out in Appendix P 

(‘Guidance for Private Hire Operators’) of Cambridge City Council’s 

‘Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Handbook’.  This included: 

time/date of booking; booking method; and, the fare.  Mr Buyukdag 

commented in the inspection that this missing information would be in 

the e-mails received from customers/the distributing operator.  Mr 

Page 13



 
Report page no. 4 Agenda page no. 

 

 

Buyukdag was therefore advised to maintain all the necessary 

information in one place.  This will be reviewed at the next annual 

inspection. 

3.6 Mr Buyukdag has been using the operator’s licence to conduct airport 

runs and other private hire work using his own vehicle licensed as 

PV1513; this is the only vehicle on the fleet and is a plate exempt 

vehicle.  Mr Buyukdag has also been accepting sub-contracted jobs 

from other operators licensed by Cambridge City Council and South 

Cambridgeshire District Council. 

3.7 No complaints have been received regarding Mr Buyukdag’s driver or 

operator’s licences since the grant of the initial operator’s licence. 

3.8 In summary, Mr Buyukdag has completed all parts of the application 

process satisfactorily and there are no significant, outstanding issues 

from the inspection.  Members must therefore determine whether the 

licence can be renewed. 

 
4 LEGISLATIVE PROVISIONS 
 
4.1 Section 62 of The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 

1976 provides that: 

(1) Notwithstanding anything in this Part of this Act a district council 

may suspend or revoke, or (on application therefor under section 55 of 

this Act) refuse to renew an operator’s licence on any of the following 

grounds:— 

(a) any offence under, or non-compliance with, the provisions of this 

Part of this Act; 

(b) any conduct on the part of the operator which appears to the district 

council to render him unfit to hold an operator’s licence; 

Page 14



 
Report page no. 5 Agenda page no. 

 

 

(c) any material change since the licence was granted in any of the 

circumstances of the operator on the basis of which the licence was 

granted;  

(ca) that the operator has since the grant of the licence been convicted 

of an immigration offence or required to pay an immigration penalty;]or 

(d) any other reasonable cause. 

(1A) Subsection (1)(ca) does not apply if— 

(a) in a case where the operator has been convicted of an immigration 

offence, the conviction is a spent conviction within the meaning of the 

Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974, or 

(b) in a case where the operator has been required to pay an 

immigration penalty— 

(i) more than three years have elapsed since the date on which the 

penalty was imposed, and 

(ii) the amount of the penalty has been paid in full.] 

(2) Where a district council suspend, revoke or refuse to renew any 

licence under this section they shall give to the operator notice of the 

grounds on which the licence has been suspended or revoked or on 

which they have refused to renew such licence within fourteen days of 

such suspension, revocation or refusal. 

(3) Any operator aggrieved by a decision of a district council under this 

section may appeal to a magistrates’ court. 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



 
Report page no. 6 Agenda page no. 

 

 

5      POLICY 

 

5.1 Section 44.4 of the Cambridge City Council Hackney Carriage and 

Private Hire Licensing Policy provides that an application for a Private 

Hire Operator’s licence shall be made on the specified application 

form, be accompanied by the appropriate fee and in accordance with 

the application procedure set out in Cambridge City Council’s 

‘Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Handbook’.  The Licensing 

Authority will then decide whether the applicant is a “fit and proper” 

person to hold an operator’s licence. 

 

5.2 A definition of what could constitute “fit and proper” is provided by 

Bingham LCJ in McCool v Rushcliffe Borough Council [1998] 3 All 

889, QBD: “….those licensed to drive private hire vehicles are suitable 

to do so, namely that they are safe drivers with good driving records 

and adequate experience, sober, mentally and physically fit, honest 

and not persons who would take advantage of their employment to 

abuse or assault passengers”. 

 
5.3 Appendix P of the ‘Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Handbook’ sets 

out the application procedure for those operators submitting a first 

renewal application.  An operator will need to demonstrate they have 

been operating a private hire business for the full duration of the 

licence.  An application for a renewal of a Private Hire Operator’s 

Licence will be granted for either 1 or 5 years.  The Licensing Sub-

Committee reserve the right to the limit the duration of the licence and 

request a further review of the licence before any future renewal is 

granted.  This handbook is available at: 

Page 16



 
Report page no. 7 Agenda page no. 

 

 

https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6738/hackney-carriage-and-

private-hire-handbook.pdf.  

 

5.4 The ‘Councillor Handbook: Taxi and Private Hire Licensing’ published 

by the Local Government Association contains advice on decision 

making by Licensing Sub-Committees.  This handbook is available 

online at: 

https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10.9%20Council

lor%20Handbook%20-

%20Taxi%20and%20PHV%20Licensing_November_2017.pdf.  

 
 
6. OPTIONS 
 
6.1 The Authority has a duty to ensure that a safe and secure ‘taxi and 

private hire’ service is available to the public. 

6.2 Every case should be dealt with on its own merits, and after 

consideration of any representations from the applicant and his 

referees, the following options are available to the Sub-Committee; 

1. Renew the operator’s licence for one year; 

2. Renew the operator’s licence for one year with additional conditions; 

or 

3. Refuse the renewal application. 

 

If Members choose options 2 then they must state the conditions to be 

added and give reasons for this decision. 

 

         If Members choose option 3 then they must be satisfied that Mr 

Buyukdag has behaved in a manner that is not appropriate for a “fit and 

proper person” to hold an operator’s licence and give their reasons.  

Page 17

https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6738/hackney-carriage-and-private-hire-handbook.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6738/hackney-carriage-and-private-hire-handbook.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10.9%20Councillor%20Handbook%20-%20Taxi%20and%20PHV%20Licensing_November_2017.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10.9%20Councillor%20Handbook%20-%20Taxi%20and%20PHV%20Licensing_November_2017.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10.9%20Councillor%20Handbook%20-%20Taxi%20and%20PHV%20Licensing_November_2017.pdf


 
Report page no. 8 Agenda page no. 

 

 

         Members are required to give their reasons for any decision reached. 

6.3   Mr Buyukdag has the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court against 

any decision taken by this Sub-Committee under Section 62(3) of the 

Act. 

6.4   Members may give their decision at the hearing and, in any event, Mr 

Buyukdag will be informed of the decision in writing as soon as 

possible.  Any appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 

21 days of receipt of the notification of the decision. 

 Should Members decide not to grant Mr Buyukdag a licence then it 

should be noted that Mr Buyukdag’s details will be added to the NR3 

National Anti-Fraud Network (NAFN) database. Information concerning 

such a refusal would then be available to other licensing authorities. 

7. APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 – Private Hire Operator Licence 

Appendix 2 – Application Form 

Appendix 3 – Inspection form 

Appendix 4 – Booking Records 

8. INSPECTION OF PAPERS 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report please 

contact:  

Alex Beebe (Senior Technical Officer – Commercial & Licensing) 

Tel: 01223 457723 

alex.beebe@cambridge.gov.uk  

Page 18

mailto:alex.beebe@cambridge.gov.uk


 

 
 

PRIVATE HIRE 
OPERATOR’S LICENCE 

under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976  
 

 AIRCAMBRIDGE 
83 Bishops Road, Trumpington, Cambridge, CB2 9NQ 

 

Valid From: 2nd September 2019 Expiry Date: 1st September 2020 
Proprietor(s) Name Only: Mert Buyukdag  

 
This licence is subject to the provisions of, and the byelaws made under the Town 
Police Clauses Act 1847; the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976; 
the Transport Act 1985 and the conditions enacted by Cambridge City Council. 
 

 
Environmental Health Manager 

Authorised Officer 

 
 
Commercial and Licensing Team 
Environmental Services 
Cambridge City Council 
PO Box 700 
Cambridge 
CB1 0JH        
 

Tel: 01223 457888 
 

Email: taxi@cambridge.gov.uk    
 

Licence fee:  £286.00 
Receipt:  1032 CAM 00775 
Fee paid:  5th September 2019 
 
L11 - WK/201974541 

 
 
 
Please read conditions on the reverse. 

Page 19

mailto:taxi@cambridge.gov.uk


 

 

PRIVATE HIRE OPERATOR – LICENCE CONDITIONS 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

 
1. Records 
 
The records required to be kept by the operator under Section 56(2) of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 shall be kept in a suitable book, the 
pages of which are numbered consecutively. 
 
The records to be kept by the operator shall contain details of all Private Hire Vehicles 
operated by him, including the names and addresses of the owners and drivers, 
registration numbers and drivers of the vehicles, together with any radio call sign used. 

 
2. Complaints 
 
The operator shall immediately upon receipt notify the Council in writing of any 
complaints concerning a contract for hire or purported contract for hire relating to or 
arising from his business and of the action (if any), which the operator has taken or 
proposes to take in respect thereof. 
 
3. Change of Address 
 
The operator shall notify the Council in writing of any change of his address during the 
period of the licence within 7 days of such change taking place. 

 
4. Convictions  
 
The operator shall within 7 days disclose to the Council in writing details of any conviction 
imposed on him (or if the operator is a company, on any of its directors) during the period 
of the licence. 
 

Please note that failure to comply with the conditions of this Licence 
may result in disciplinary action 

 

 
 
 

Page 20



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 42



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 43



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

Page 44



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 45



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 46



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 47



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

Page 48



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 49



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

Page 50



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

Page 51



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

 

Page 52



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

 

 

Page 53



Appendix 3 – Inspection Form 

 

Page 54



Appendix 4 – Booking records 

 

 

Page 55



Appendix 4 – Booking records 

 

 

 

Page 56



Appendix 4 – Booking records 

 

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 First Renewal Application
	Appendix 1 - Operator's Licence
	Appendix 2 - Application Form
	Appendix 3 - Inspection Form
	Appendix 4 - Booking Records


